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June 4, 2019 

Filed on RESS 
 
Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Re:  Kitchener-Wilmot Hydro Inc. 2020 Cost of Service Application 
 Board File No.: EB-2019-0049 
 
We are counsel to the Distributed Resource Coalition (DRC). Further to DRC’s Notice of 
Intervention in the above-mentioned proceeding filed on June 3, 2019, we would like to advise 
the Board of a correction to the address for service for the Electric Vehicle Society, which 
should be as follows: 
 

Electric Vehicle Society 
34 Hopkins Court 
Dundas, ON L9H 5M5 
  
Attention: Wilf Steimle, President 
Telephone: 905-841-8163 
Email:  Wilf.Steimle@EVSociety.ca  

 
We request that the Board and all parties update their records to reflect this correction.  

Sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
Jonathan McGillivray 

c. Jerry Van Ooteghem and Margaret Nanninga, Kitchener-Wilmot Hydro Inc.  
 John Vellone, Borden Ladner Gervais 
 Cara Clairman, Plug’n Drive 
 Wilf Steimle, Electric Vehicle Society 


